S.05-118

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Senate
FROM: Jonathan Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies

SUBJECT:  For information: GS2005.39 (c) Graduate Diploma: Foundations of Global
Health Studies: New Courses

DATE: 18" October 2005

cc: SCUP for information

At the SGSC meeting of 17" October 2005 a new graduate diploma in the Faculty of
Health Sciences - Foundations of Global Health Studies — was discussed and has been
recommended to SCUP for approval. Some new courses associated with this diploma
were submitted as a separate item and approved by SGSC, and the following summary is

provided to Senate for information.

Faculty of Health Sciences: new courses

GLOH 501-4
Seminar - Selected research applications in global health

GLOH 510-4
Numerical, analytical, and computational foundations for global health studies

GLOH 520 -4
Research methods for evidence-based inference in global health

GLOH 530-4
Foundations of epidemiology in global context

GLOH 540-4 ,
A global perspective on the organization and delivery of health services

Senators wishing to consult the documents concerning these items should contact Bobbie
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrant@sfu.ca
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